The Board of Trustees of Harris Township, Ottawa County, met in regular session on Monday, November 1, 2021, with the following members present: Trustees Carol Baker, Beverly Haar, Jerry Haar and Fiscal Officer Laura Hazel. Chairman Beverly Haar called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm.

## Employees in attendance:

- -Road Superintendent, Cary Johnson (out at 9:17 pm)
- -Fire/EMS Chief, Jim Wilburn (in at 7:45 pm, out at 9:10 pm)
- -EMS Asst. Chief, Mike McGinnis (in at 7:45 pm, out at 9:10 pm)

The minutes of the regular meeting held on October 18, 2021, were read by Chairman Beverly Haar and approved on a motion made by Jerry Haar and seconded by Carol Baker. **Motion carried.** 

The Fiscal Officer presented the October 2021 financial reports and bank reconciliation reports. After review, a motion to approve the October 2021 financial reports and bank reconciliations was made by Jerry Haar and seconded by Carol Baker. **Motion carried.** 

#### FINANCIAL:

# The following expenses were reviewed:

30800	\$142.30	MiSDU	Payroll withholding 10/21/21
30801	184.85	Amplex	Internet/phones/fax
30802	207.53	Bound Tree	EMS supplies/meds
30803	227.76	Columbia Gas	natural gas at station and maint garage
30804	600.00	Elliott Scrapping	junk hauling 9/15, 10/12
30805	1,060.96	LH Automotive	2004 F250 repairs
30806	302.14	Sunny Farms Landfill	landfill fees 10/11
30807	101.06	Verizon Wireless	EMS cell phones, Fire/EMS Ipads
	\$2,826.60		

# EFT Monthly salaried payroll for October 2021, paid 10/31/2021

735.74	C. Baker: Trustee	1,369.08	L. Hazel: Fiscal Officer
735.79	B. Haar: Trustee	149.94	R. Babjack: Zoning Insp.
870.19	J. Haar: Trustee	233.85	J. Wilburn: Building Maint.
		4,094.59	

# EFT payroll Bi-Weekly hourly, 10/17 through 10/30/21, paid 11/4/2021:

1 - 7 -	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	, , , , ,	
\$1,481.0	4 C. Johnson: roads/cemetery	\$1,011.99	A. Rodriguez: cemetery/roads
436.6	3 C. Fair: roads	129.86	R. Babjack: cemetery
\$311.6	1 D. Berkel: EMT-B	0.00	A. Johnson: Paramedic
0.0	0 K. Boone: EMT-B	\$0.00	S. Jones: EMT-A
0.0	0 J. Bretzloff: EMT-B	0.00	J. Marcson: Paramedic
547.3	B. Dewyre: Paramedic	536.24	A. McGinnis: Paramedic
315.9	5 A. Fertig: Paramedic	470.25	M. McGinnis: Paramedic
0.0	0 K. Fertig: EMT-B	991.83	D. Pocino: EMT-B
0.0	0 J. E. Herman: Paramedic	0.00	K. Sasscer: EMT-B
279.0	J. T. Herman: Paramedic	191.73	K. Stoudinger: Paramedic
0.0	0 S. Hites: Paramedic	310.02	L. Treat: EMT-B
		0.00	L. Woycitzky: Paramedic
		\$4,520.44	

## **Electronic Payments:**

10/27/2021	831-2021	\$ 114.89	OPERS: Sept. withholding/contribution
10/27/2021	832-2021	111.07	OPERS: July fees
10/31/2021	840-2021	727.20	OH Treasurer: Oct. state withholding
10/31/2021	841-2021	15.69	OH Treasurer: Oct. school district withholding
10/31/2021	842-2021	329.01	RITA: Oct. Elmore city withholding
10/31/2021	843-2021	4,055.69	US Treasury: Oct. federal 941 withholding/match
10/31/2021	844-2021	1,749.30	BWC: installment premium Oct/Nov
10/31/2021	845-2021	82.50	Huntington Bank: Oct. service charge
10/31/2021	846-2021	126.29	GLBA: Oct. credit card billing fees
10/31/2021	847-2021	1.00	GLBA: Med-i-Bank verification fee
		\$7,312.64	

A motion was made by Carol Baker and seconded by Jerry Haar that the preceding list of bills totaling \$18,754.27 be approved as the lawful obligations of Harris Township and that the Fiscal Officer be permitted to issue warrants in favor of the same. **Motion carried.** 

#### **REPORTS**:

#### Fiscal/Administrative:

- 1. Old business:
  - a. American Recovery Plan appropriations; cyber security policy; HHS covid funding no updates
- 2. Fiscal Officer Hazel presented information on health insurance quotes using Form Fire for a more specific group quote over previous quotes received using area/zip code. Trustees were in agreement for the purpose of quoting.
- 3. Hazel recommended offering voluntary residence city withholding to employees. This is not a requirement to an employer, but is a benefit to employees who live in the city limits of a city other than Elmore. Baker moved to offer and set up voluntary residence city withholding beginning with 2022 payroll; Bev Haar seconded the motion. **Motion carried**.

### Zoning:

- Joint meeting scheduled for 10/26 for zoning appeals and planning boards changed to 11/10 at 7 pm for Board of Zoning Appeals members to discuss changes to be proposed to the Planning Commission at a future joint meeting. Meeting notice to be published in Suburban Press.
- 2. Trustees reviewed zoning permits issued: #699 (variance granted) to St. John for accessory building at 16092 W. Portage River South Rd., #700 to Cummings for pond at 16280 W. Yeasting Rd., #701 to Schank for new residential construction at 17619 W. Ravine Dr., and #702 to Bockbrader for accessory building at 18981 Orchard Drive.

### Cemetery:

- 1. New signs were ordered and received for cemetery. Trustee B. Haar suggested sexton post on Facebook.
- 2. Trustee J. Haar to review proposed changes to cemetery non-resident rates. Fiscal Officer Hazel to review costs for foundation installations.
- 3. Confirmation made by Trustees in regards to placement of stones in Crozier family plot, lining up with stone already placed for D. Crozier.
- 4. Discussion on stainless steel versus steel bed replacement for cemetery truck. Stainless steel quoted by Kalida at \$14,100; steel bed \$10,900.
- 5. Mowers will be taken to Port Clinton for winter storage and maintenance. Zero turn will be traded in per agreement.

#### **Roads:**

- 1. Road project updates:
  - a. Netcher Road waiting for billing
  - b. Hessville Road pending final pay application for change order and retention
  - c. Portage River South Resurfacing pending 2022 OPWC award
  - d. Portage River South Rd culvert project Trustee Baker drafted narrative for Township Stimulus Funding application; Engineer's office provided other information requested for application
  - e. Township road striping still awaiting invoicing from county engineer's office
  - f. Lickert Road Craig at Engineer's office suggested applying for Township Stimulus Funding for this project
- 2. Superintendent Johnson's report:
  - a. Ditch mowing almost completed for the season.
  - b. One pallet of cold patch was applied to Smith Rd.
  - c. Met with Mike Brough and excavating company on driveway project on Yeasting Rd. It was decided to use 12" rather than 10" pipe.
  - d. Jim Rose, retiree with CDL, interested in assisting with part-time winter snow plowing. He is personally known by Andy Rodriguez. Trustees said he should complete an application for consideration. Discussion on backup assistance and training ahead of snowfall.
  - e. New John Deere flail mower is expected this month. It has been on backorder for about nine months.
- 3. Kevin Fox contacted Trustee Bev Haar in regards to proceeding with cleaning, widening and moving the ditch along Stange Road before the poles fall. He is willing to pay for the service, and will extend the easement as necessary to the township. Trustee B. Haar drafted TRQ 2021-04 for county engineers' involvement, which was signed by all three trustees.

# Fire/EMS:

- 1. Chief Wilburn's report:
  - Association tables and chairs are missing and are needed for bingo event on 11/13.
    Suggestions by Trustees to contact Elmore Historical Society or the American Legion to borrow theirs for the event.
- 2. EMS/ Asst. Chief McGinnis's report:
  - a. Looking into one-two copiers that will be replaced by Carroll Township that they may be willing to sell. The fax mechanism isn't working on them, but that is not something we would need. Will have more information by next meeting.
  - b. Requesting approval to hire two part-time employees: T. Martens/EMT-B, and M. Dreka/EMT-B, testing for paramedic. Discussion on a third EMT-B applicant who holds Georgia licensing and pursuing medical school. Trustees unanimously approved for hire, pending acceptance of our employment offer and BMV check for driving record.
  - c. Updated quote QT-KA-34033 received and approved by Trustees for Knoxbox medvault and circuit board upgrades, along with a 3-year cloud license. Fiscal Officer to issue revised PO to include the 3-year cloud licensing for a total of \$4,151.00.

### **Building/Grounds:**

1. Updated quotes for 20 mm wear layer vinyl plank flooring provided by Wilburn to Trustees. Trustee J. Haar questioned the square footage measurement of 3,000 square foot, stating it seemed like a lot of waste included. Additional discussion on whether bathrooms and offices needed to be included. No furniture moving included on any of the quotes; Wilburn stated multiple times that he will take care of the furniture moving. Bev Haar stated felt should be installed on furniture legs to prevent scratching of new floors after install, as well as care taken to return furniture after installation. Carpeting cost would be approximately 60% the cost of vinyl plank flooring, and would reduce noise and provide warmth; commercial carpet tiles are recommended over rolled carpet. Baker suggested carpeting the community room, with "walkways" in vinyl plank from doorways. McGinnis stated the men's bathroom floor needs replaced. S&M's quote was highest for the vinyl plank; Advanced Rug and Custom

- Interiors were comparable at \$19,175 and \$17,950, respectively. All agreed to proceed local with Advanced Rug Technologies and discuss carpet/vinyl plank combinations for further quotation and opinions.
- 2. Gutter seams are leaking due to rust, especially on the newest part of the building (EMS quarters). Wilburn to contact Clouse Construction and Fremont Roofing for quote on replacement steel gutters. He doesn't think leaf screens can be placed on steel gutters, as there is no where to attach.
- 3. Weather stripping on bay doors is failing again. Wilburn requested to replace the two south EMS bay doors with an upgraded weather stripping by Northwood Door, with replacement of #447 bay door and fire bay doors in the near future. Wilburn suggested budgeting for preventative maintenance on the door openers, with replacement as needed.
- 4. New furnace ordered by Yackee Electric; delivery expected 4-6 weeks.
- 5. Warranty LED 2x4 light still needs to be replaced by Kaylor over EMS walkway door.
- 6. Two soap dispensers re-ordered from original order from Quill. Incorrect items were received and will be returned to Quill. Same item found \$10 cheaper on Amazon; reimbursement to be made to Deb Pocino, including sales tax. Trustees stressed to Wilburn that sales tax should not be charged, and that is why orders need to be made from approved vendors.
- 7. Trustee B. Haar stated she was given a phone number for a bricklayer that she will contact for fixing the front sign.

### **Communications, Announcements, Other:**

1. No update.

There being no	further business,	a motion to ad	journ was ma	de by Carol	Baker and	second	ed by
Jerry Haar. Chai	rman Beverly Haa	ar declared the	meeting duly	adjourned	9:45 pm.		

Respectfully submitted,

Beverly Haar, President

Laura Hazel, Fiscal Officer

The Board of Trustees of Harris Township, Ottawa County, met in regular session on Monday, November 1, 2021, with the following members present: Trustees Carol Baker, Beverly Haar, Jerry Haar and Fiscal Officer Laura Hazel. Chairman Beverly Haar called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm.

## Employees in attendance:

- -Road Superintendent, Cary Johnson (out at 9:17 pm)
- -Fire/EMS Chief, Jim Wilburn (in at 7:45 pm, out at 9:10 pm)
- -EMS Asst. Chief, Mike McGinnis (in at 7:45 pm, out at 9:10 pm)

The minutes of the regular meeting held on October 18, 2021, were read by Chairman Beverly Haar and approved on a motion made by Jerry Haar and seconded by Carol Baker. **Motion carried.** 

The Fiscal Officer presented the October 2021 financial reports and bank reconciliation reports. After review, a motion to approve the October 2021 financial reports and bank reconciliations was made by Jerry Haar and seconded by Carol Baker. **Motion carried.** 

#### FINANCIAL:

# The following expenses were reviewed:

30800	\$142.30	MiSDU	Payroll withholding 10/21/21
30801	184.85	Amplex	Internet/phones/fax
30802	207.53	Bound Tree	EMS supplies/meds
30803	227.76	Columbia Gas	natural gas at station and maint garage
30804	600.00	Elliott Scrapping	junk hauling 9/15, 10/12
30805	1,060.96	LH Automotive	2004 F250 repairs
30806	302.14	Sunny Farms Landfill	landfill fees 10/11
30807	101.06	Verizon Wireless	EMS cell phones, Fire/EMS Ipads
	\$2,826.60		

# EFT Monthly salaried payroll for October 2021, paid 10/31/2021

735.74	C. Baker: Trustee	1,369.08	L. Hazel: Fiscal Officer
735.79	B. Haar: Trustee	149.94	R. Babjack: Zoning Insp.
870.19	J. Haar: Trustee	233.85	J. Wilburn: Building Maint.
		4,094.59	

# EFT payroll Bi-Weekly hourly, 10/17 through 10/30/21, paid 11/4/2021:

1 - 7 -	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	, , , , ,	
\$1,481.0	4 C. Johnson: roads/cemetery	\$1,011.99	A. Rodriguez: cemetery/roads
436.6	3 C. Fair: roads	129.86	R. Babjack: cemetery
\$311.6	1 D. Berkel: EMT-B	0.00	A. Johnson: Paramedic
0.0	0 K. Boone: EMT-B	\$0.00	S. Jones: EMT-A
0.0	0 J. Bretzloff: EMT-B	0.00	J. Marcson: Paramedic
547.3	B. Dewyre: Paramedic	536.24	A. McGinnis: Paramedic
315.9	5 A. Fertig: Paramedic	470.25	M. McGinnis: Paramedic
0.0	0 K. Fertig: EMT-B	991.83	D. Pocino: EMT-B
0.0	0 J. E. Herman: Paramedic	0.00	K. Sasscer: EMT-B
279.0	J. T. Herman: Paramedic	191.73	K. Stoudinger: Paramedic
0.0	0 S. Hites: Paramedic	310.02	L. Treat: EMT-B
		0.00	L. Woycitzky: Paramedic
		\$4,520.44	

## **Electronic Payments:**

10/27/2021	831-2021	\$ 114.89	OPERS: Sept. withholding/contribution
10/27/2021	832-2021	111.07	OPERS: July fees
10/31/2021	840-2021	727.20	OH Treasurer: Oct. state withholding
10/31/2021	841-2021	15.69	OH Treasurer: Oct. school district withholding
10/31/2021	842-2021	329.01	RITA: Oct. Elmore city withholding
10/31/2021	843-2021	4,055.69	US Treasury: Oct. federal 941 withholding/match
10/31/2021	844-2021	1,749.30	BWC: installment premium Oct/Nov
10/31/2021	845-2021	82.50	Huntington Bank: Oct. service charge
10/31/2021	846-2021	126.29	GLBA: Oct. credit card billing fees
10/31/2021	847-2021	1.00	GLBA: Med-i-Bank verification fee
		\$7,312.64	

A motion was made by Carol Baker and seconded by Jerry Haar that the preceding list of bills totaling \$18,754.27 be approved as the lawful obligations of Harris Township and that the Fiscal Officer be permitted to issue warrants in favor of the same. **Motion carried.** 

#### **REPORTS**:

#### Fiscal/Administrative:

- 1. Old business:
  - a. American Recovery Plan appropriations; cyber security policy; HHS covid funding no updates
- 2. Fiscal Officer Hazel presented information on health insurance quotes using Form Fire for a more specific group quote over previous quotes received using area/zip code. Trustees were in agreement for the purpose of quoting.
- 3. Hazel recommended offering voluntary residence city withholding to employees. This is not a requirement to an employer, but is a benefit to employees who live in the city limits of a city other than Elmore. Baker moved to offer and set up voluntary residence city withholding beginning with 2022 payroll; Bev Haar seconded the motion. **Motion carried**.

### Zoning:

- Joint meeting scheduled for 10/26 for zoning appeals and planning boards changed to 11/10 at 7 pm for Board of Zoning Appeals members to discuss changes to be proposed to the Planning Commission at a future joint meeting. Meeting notice to be published in Suburban Press.
- 2. Trustees reviewed zoning permits issued: #699 (variance granted) to St. John for accessory building at 16092 W. Portage River South Rd., #700 to Cummings for pond at 16280 W. Yeasting Rd., #701 to Schank for new residential construction at 17619 W. Ravine Dr., and #702 to Bockbrader for accessory building at 18981 Orchard Drive.

### Cemetery:

- 1. New signs were ordered and received for cemetery. Trustee B. Haar suggested sexton post on Facebook.
- 2. Trustee J. Haar to review proposed changes to cemetery non-resident rates. Fiscal Officer Hazel to review costs for foundation installations.
- 3. Confirmation made by Trustees in regards to placement of stones in Crozier family plot, lining up with stone already placed for D. Crozier.
- 4. Discussion on stainless steel versus steel bed replacement for cemetery truck. Stainless steel quoted by Kalida at \$14,100; steel bed \$10,900.
- 5. Mowers will be taken to Port Clinton for winter storage and maintenance. Zero turn will be traded in per agreement.

#### **Roads:**

- 1. Road project updates:
  - a. Netcher Road waiting for billing
  - b. Hessville Road pending final pay application for change order and retention
  - c. Portage River South Resurfacing pending 2022 OPWC award
  - d. Portage River South Rd culvert project Trustee Baker drafted narrative for Township Stimulus Funding application; Engineer's office provided other information requested for application
  - e. Township road striping still awaiting invoicing from county engineer's office
  - f. Lickert Road Craig at Engineer's office suggested applying for Township Stimulus Funding for this project
- 2. Superintendent Johnson's report:
  - a. Ditch mowing almost completed for the season.
  - b. One pallet of cold patch was applied to Smith Rd.
  - c. Met with Mike Brough and excavating company on driveway project on Yeasting Rd. It was decided to use 12" rather than 10" pipe.
  - d. Jim Rose, retiree with CDL, interested in assisting with part-time winter snow plowing. He is personally known by Andy Rodriguez. Trustees said he should complete an application for consideration. Discussion on backup assistance and training ahead of snowfall.
  - e. New John Deere flail mower is expected this month. It has been on backorder for about nine months.
- 3. Kevin Fox contacted Trustee Bev Haar in regards to proceeding with cleaning, widening and moving the ditch along Stange Road before the poles fall. He is willing to pay for the service, and will extend the easement as necessary to the township. Trustee B. Haar drafted TRQ 2021-04 for county engineers' involvement, which was signed by all three trustees.

# Fire/EMS:

- 1. Chief Wilburn's report:
  - Association tables and chairs are missing and are needed for bingo event on 11/13.
    Suggestions by Trustees to contact Elmore Historical Society or the American Legion to borrow theirs for the event.
- 2. EMS/ Asst. Chief McGinnis's report:
  - a. Looking into one-two copiers that will be replaced by Carroll Township that they may be willing to sell. The fax mechanism isn't working on them, but that is not something we would need. Will have more information by next meeting.
  - b. Requesting approval to hire two part-time employees: T. Martens/EMT-B, and M. Dreka/EMT-B, testing for paramedic. Discussion on a third EMT-B applicant who holds Georgia licensing and pursuing medical school. Trustees unanimously approved for hire, pending acceptance of our employment offer and BMV check for driving record.
  - c. Updated quote QT-KA-34033 received and approved by Trustees for Knoxbox medvault and circuit board upgrades, along with a 3-year cloud license. Fiscal Officer to issue revised PO to include the 3-year cloud licensing for a total of \$4,151.00.

### **Building/Grounds:**

1. Updated quotes for 20 mm wear layer vinyl plank flooring provided by Wilburn to Trustees. Trustee J. Haar questioned the square footage measurement of 3,000 square foot, stating it seemed like a lot of waste included. Additional discussion on whether bathrooms and offices needed to be included. No furniture moving included on any of the quotes; Wilburn stated multiple times that he will take care of the furniture moving. Bev Haar stated felt should be installed on furniture legs to prevent scratching of new floors after install, as well as care taken to return furniture after installation. Carpeting cost would be approximately 60% the cost of vinyl plank flooring, and would reduce noise and provide warmth; commercial carpet tiles are recommended over rolled carpet. Baker suggested carpeting the community room, with "walkways" in vinyl plank from doorways. McGinnis stated the men's bathroom floor needs replaced. S&M's quote was highest for the vinyl plank; Advanced Rug and Custom

- Interiors were comparable at \$19,175 and \$17,950, respectively. All agreed to proceed local with Advanced Rug Technologies and discuss carpet/vinyl plank combinations for further quotation and opinions.
- 2. Gutter seams are leaking due to rust, especially on the newest part of the building (EMS quarters). Wilburn to contact Clouse Construction and Fremont Roofing for quote on replacement steel gutters. He doesn't think leaf screens can be placed on steel gutters, as there is no where to attach.
- 3. Weather stripping on bay doors is failing again. Wilburn requested to replace the two south EMS bay doors with an upgraded weather stripping by Northwood Door, with replacement of #447 bay door and fire bay doors in the near future. Wilburn suggested budgeting for preventative maintenance on the door openers, with replacement as needed.
- 4. New furnace ordered by Yackee Electric; delivery expected 4-6 weeks.
- 5. Warranty LED 2x4 light still needs to be replaced by Kaylor over EMS walkway door.
- 6. Two soap dispensers re-ordered from original order from Quill. Incorrect items were received and will be returned to Quill. Same item found \$10 cheaper on Amazon; reimbursement to be made to Deb Pocino, including sales tax. Trustees stressed to Wilburn that sales tax should not be charged, and that is why orders need to be made from approved vendors.
- 7. Trustee B. Haar stated she was given a phone number for a bricklayer that she will contact for fixing the front sign.

### **Communications, Announcements, Other:**

1. No update.

There being no	further business,	a motion to ad	journ was ma	de by Carol	Baker and	second	ed by
Jerry Haar. Chai	rman Beverly Haa	ar declared the	meeting duly	adjourned	9:45 pm.		

Respectfully submitted,

Beverly Haar, President

Laura Hazel, Fiscal Officer

The Board of Trustees of Harris Township, Ottawa County, met in regular session on Monday, November 1, 2021, with the following members present: Trustees Carol Baker, Beverly Haar, Jerry Haar and Fiscal Officer Laura Hazel. Chairman Beverly Haar called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm.

## Employees in attendance:

- -Road Superintendent, Cary Johnson (out at 9:17 pm)
- -Fire/EMS Chief, Jim Wilburn (in at 7:45 pm, out at 9:10 pm)
- -EMS Asst. Chief, Mike McGinnis (in at 7:45 pm, out at 9:10 pm)

The minutes of the regular meeting held on October 18, 2021, were read by Chairman Beverly Haar and approved on a motion made by Jerry Haar and seconded by Carol Baker. **Motion carried.** 

The Fiscal Officer presented the October 2021 financial reports and bank reconciliation reports. After review, a motion to approve the October 2021 financial reports and bank reconciliations was made by Jerry Haar and seconded by Carol Baker. **Motion carried.** 

#### FINANCIAL:

# The following expenses were reviewed:

30800	\$142.30	MiSDU	Payroll withholding 10/21/21
30801	184.85	Amplex	Internet/phones/fax
30802	207.53	Bound Tree	EMS supplies/meds
30803	227.76	Columbia Gas	natural gas at station and maint garage
30804	600.00	Elliott Scrapping	junk hauling 9/15, 10/12
30805	1,060.96	LH Automotive	2004 F250 repairs
30806	302.14	Sunny Farms Landfill	landfill fees 10/11
30807	101.06	Verizon Wireless	EMS cell phones, Fire/EMS Ipads
	\$2,826.60		

# EFT Monthly salaried payroll for October 2021, paid 10/31/2021

735.74	C. Baker: Trustee	1,369.08	L. Hazel: Fiscal Officer
735.79	B. Haar: Trustee	149.94	R. Babjack: Zoning Insp.
870.19	J. Haar: Trustee	233.85	J. Wilburn: Building Maint.
		4,094.59	

# EFT payroll Bi-Weekly hourly, 10/17 through 10/30/21, paid 11/4/2021:

		1 1/	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
\$1,4	481.04	C. Johnson: roads/cemetery	\$1,011.99	A. Rodriguez: cemetery/roads
4	436.63	C. Fair: roads	129.86	R. Babjack: cemetery
\$3	311.61	D. Berkel: EMT-B	0.00	A. Johnson: Paramedic
	0.00	K. Boone: EMT-B	\$0.00	S. Jones: EMT-A
	0.00	J. Bretzloff: EMT-B	0.00	J. Marcson: Paramedic
į	547.30	B. Dewyre: Paramedic	536.24	A. McGinnis: Paramedic
3	315.95	A. Fertig: Paramedic	470.25	M. McGinnis: Paramedic
	0.00	K. Fertig: EMT-B	991.83	D. Pocino: EMT-B
	0.00	J. E. Herman: Paramedic	0.00	K. Sasscer: EMT-B
2	279.02	J. T. Herman: Paramedic	191.73	K. Stoudinger: Paramedic
	0.00	S. Hites: Paramedic	310.02	L. Treat: EMT-B
			0.00	L. Woycitzky: Paramedic
			\$4,520.44	

## **Electronic Payments:**

10/27/2021	831-2021	\$ 114.89	OPERS: Sept. withholding/contribution
10/27/2021	832-2021	111.07	OPERS: July fees
10/31/2021	840-2021	727.20	OH Treasurer: Oct. state withholding
10/31/2021	841-2021	15.69	OH Treasurer: Oct. school district withholding
10/31/2021	842-2021	329.01	RITA: Oct. Elmore city withholding
10/31/2021	843-2021	4,055.69	US Treasury: Oct. federal 941 withholding/match
10/31/2021	844-2021	1,749.30	BWC: installment premium Oct/Nov
10/31/2021	845-2021	82.50	Huntington Bank: Oct. service charge
10/31/2021	846-2021	126.29	GLBA: Oct. credit card billing fees
10/31/2021	847-2021	1.00	GLBA: Med-i-Bank verification fee
		\$7,312.64	

A motion was made by Carol Baker and seconded by Jerry Haar that the preceding list of bills totaling \$18,754.27 be approved as the lawful obligations of Harris Township and that the Fiscal Officer be permitted to issue warrants in favor of the same. **Motion carried.** 

#### **REPORTS**:

#### Fiscal/Administrative:

- 1. Old business:
  - a. American Recovery Plan appropriations; cyber security policy; HHS covid funding no updates
- 2. Fiscal Officer Hazel presented information on health insurance quotes using Form Fire for a more specific group quote over previous quotes received using area/zip code. Trustees were in agreement for the purpose of quoting.
- 3. Hazel recommended offering voluntary residence city withholding to employees. This is not a requirement to an employer, but is a benefit to employees who live in the city limits of a city other than Elmore. Baker moved to offer and set up voluntary residence city withholding beginning with 2022 payroll; Bev Haar seconded the motion. **Motion carried**.

### Zoning:

- Joint meeting scheduled for 10/26 for zoning appeals and planning boards changed to 11/10 at 7 pm for Board of Zoning Appeals members to discuss changes to be proposed to the Planning Commission at a future joint meeting. Meeting notice to be published in Suburban Press.
- 2. Trustees reviewed zoning permits issued: #699 (variance granted) to St. John for accessory building at 16092 W. Portage River South Rd., #700 to Cummings for pond at 16280 W. Yeasting Rd., #701 to Schank for new residential construction at 17619 W. Ravine Dr., and #702 to Bockbrader for accessory building at 18981 Orchard Drive.

### Cemetery:

- 1. New signs were ordered and received for cemetery. Trustee B. Haar suggested sexton post on Facebook.
- 2. Trustee J. Haar to review proposed changes to cemetery non-resident rates. Fiscal Officer Hazel to review costs for foundation installations.
- 3. Confirmation made by Trustees in regards to placement of stones in Crozier family plot, lining up with stone already placed for D. Crozier.
- 4. Discussion on stainless steel versus steel bed replacement for cemetery truck. Stainless steel quoted by Kalida at \$14,100; steel bed \$10,900.
- 5. Mowers will be taken to Port Clinton for winter storage and maintenance. Zero turn will be traded in per agreement.

#### **Roads:**

- 1. Road project updates:
  - a. Netcher Road waiting for billing
  - b. Hessville Road pending final pay application for change order and retention
  - c. Portage River South Resurfacing pending 2022 OPWC award
  - d. Portage River South Rd culvert project Trustee Baker drafted narrative for Township Stimulus Funding application; Engineer's office provided other information requested for application
  - e. Township road striping still awaiting invoicing from county engineer's office
  - f. Lickert Road Craig at Engineer's office suggested applying for Township Stimulus Funding for this project
- 2. Superintendent Johnson's report:
  - a. Ditch mowing almost completed for the season.
  - b. One pallet of cold patch was applied to Smith Rd.
  - c. Met with Mike Brough and excavating company on driveway project on Yeasting Rd. It was decided to use 12" rather than 10" pipe.
  - d. Jim Rose, retiree with CDL, interested in assisting with part-time winter snow plowing. He is personally known by Andy Rodriguez. Trustees said he should complete an application for consideration. Discussion on backup assistance and training ahead of snowfall.
  - e. New John Deere flail mower is expected this month. It has been on backorder for about nine months.
- 3. Kevin Fox contacted Trustee Bev Haar in regards to proceeding with cleaning, widening and moving the ditch along Stange Road before the poles fall. He is willing to pay for the service, and will extend the easement as necessary to the township. Trustee B. Haar drafted TRQ 2021-04 for county engineers' involvement, which was signed by all three trustees.

# Fire/EMS:

- 1. Chief Wilburn's report:
  - Association tables and chairs are missing and are needed for bingo event on 11/13.
    Suggestions by Trustees to contact Elmore Historical Society or the American Legion to borrow theirs for the event.
- 2. EMS/ Asst. Chief McGinnis's report:
  - a. Looking into one-two copiers that will be replaced by Carroll Township that they may be willing to sell. The fax mechanism isn't working on them, but that is not something we would need. Will have more information by next meeting.
  - b. Requesting approval to hire two part-time employees: T. Martens/EMT-B, and M. Dreka/EMT-B, testing for paramedic. Discussion on a third EMT-B applicant who holds Georgia licensing and pursuing medical school. Trustees unanimously approved for hire, pending acceptance of our employment offer and BMV check for driving record.
  - c. Updated quote QT-KA-34033 received and approved by Trustees for Knoxbox medvault and circuit board upgrades, along with a 3-year cloud license. Fiscal Officer to issue revised PO to include the 3-year cloud licensing for a total of \$4,151.00.

### **Building/Grounds:**

1. Updated quotes for 20 mm wear layer vinyl plank flooring provided by Wilburn to Trustees. Trustee J. Haar questioned the square footage measurement of 3,000 square foot, stating it seemed like a lot of waste included. Additional discussion on whether bathrooms and offices needed to be included. No furniture moving included on any of the quotes; Wilburn stated multiple times that he will take care of the furniture moving. Bev Haar stated felt should be installed on furniture legs to prevent scratching of new floors after install, as well as care taken to return furniture after installation. Carpeting cost would be approximately 60% the cost of vinyl plank flooring, and would reduce noise and provide warmth; commercial carpet tiles are recommended over rolled carpet. Baker suggested carpeting the community room, with "walkways" in vinyl plank from doorways. McGinnis stated the men's bathroom floor needs replaced. S&M's quote was highest for the vinyl plank; Advanced Rug and Custom

- Interiors were comparable at \$19,175 and \$17,950, respectively. All agreed to proceed local with Advanced Rug Technologies and discuss carpet/vinyl plank combinations for further quotation and opinions.
- 2. Gutter seams are leaking due to rust, especially on the newest part of the building (EMS quarters). Wilburn to contact Clouse Construction and Fremont Roofing for quote on replacement steel gutters. He doesn't think leaf screens can be placed on steel gutters, as there is no where to attach.
- 3. Weather stripping on bay doors is failing again. Wilburn requested to replace the two south EMS bay doors with an upgraded weather stripping by Northwood Door, with replacement of #447 bay door and fire bay doors in the near future. Wilburn suggested budgeting for preventative maintenance on the door openers, with replacement as needed.
- 4. New furnace ordered by Yackee Electric; delivery expected 4-6 weeks.
- 5. Warranty LED 2x4 light still needs to be replaced by Kaylor over EMS walkway door.
- 6. Two soap dispensers re-ordered from original order from Quill. Incorrect items were received and will be returned to Quill. Same item found \$10 cheaper on Amazon; reimbursement to be made to Deb Pocino, including sales tax. Trustees stressed to Wilburn that sales tax should not be charged, and that is why orders need to be made from approved vendors.
- 7. Trustee B. Haar stated she was given a phone number for a bricklayer that she will contact for fixing the front sign.

### **Communications, Announcements, Other:**

1. No update.

There being no	further business,	a motion to ad	journ was ma	de by Carol	Baker and	second	ed by
Jerry Haar. Chai	rman Beverly Haa	ar declared the	meeting duly	adjourned	9:45 pm.		

Respectfully submitted,

Beverly Haar, President

Laura Hazel, Fiscal Officer